MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: September 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with GreenHouse17

Request:

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with GreenHouse17, extending
the period of performance through September 30, 2017 for provision of services under the
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders Program.

Purpose of Request:

On April 10, 2014 (Resolution No. 150-2014), Council approved acceptance of federal
funds from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women for
provision of services under the Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of
Protection Orders Program and approved agreement with Greenhouse17 in the amount of
$67,900 for provision of services.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no additional cost in this fiscal year. Costs in in future budget years are
dependent upon award of additional federal funds.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A
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